
From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 11:59 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Cc: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint water issue

FYI, looks like it is fixed

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 11:12 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Flint water issue

Wayne and Ed:

I spoke to Darnell this morning about the water issue. He indicated that they found a broken valve which was the cause of the problem.

Thanks,
Randy,



Randall D. Byrne, Manager, Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan 430 W. Allegan St. , Lansing, MI 48922
ByrneR1@michigan.gov (517) 335-2521



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.